

# Konark

## [My LinkedIn Profile](#)

Click above Link to check LinkedIn Profile

EMAIL ID : g.konark25@gmail.com

## CAREER OBJECTIVE

To gain experience, exposure and improve my skills in a professional environment under the supervision and guidance of experts. Endeavoring to use my skills and knowledge for organizational and personal growth to achieve collective success.

## EXPERIENCE

### Enkindled Minds — Content And Marketing Member

JAN 21- PRESENT

- Contributed in making of Advance Accounts for May 22
- Made content related to taxation, finance and Academic content for Social media

### Text Mercato — Freelance Content Writer

JAN 21- APRIL 22

- Worked as freelancer with company
- Made various blogs and articles for the company
- The Main Domain Written related to Academics - Short and Long

### The Business Cafe — Marketing Intern

JUNE 2022 - JULY 2022

- Made various content for marketing of the society
- Made promotion for story and other social media posts

### The Business Cafe — Correspondent Programme (Content Writer)

APRIL 2022 - JUNE 2022

- Written various articles for the society's magazine in the domain related to Business & Corporations and Personal finance.

## EDUCATION

Year	Course	Institute	Score
December 20	Ca Foundation	Institute of Chartered Accountant of India	238/400
2020-2023	B.com Prog	Sgtb Khalsa College, University of Delhi	8.063 SGPA (til 3rd semester)

## SKILLS

### Technical :

Tally, Power BI  
Basic knowledge of MsExcel, Word, Powerpoint and Access

### Soft:

Analytical and Critical Thinking, Efficient and Open Minded

## ACHIEVEMENTS

### 3rd Rank In FINANZA`21

Competition held by Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College dealing with Financing the portfolio using investing skills

## LANGUAGES

ENGLISH

Professional working proficiency

HINDI

Full Professional Proficiency

## HOBBIES

Reading, Cricket

<b>2019-2020</b>	<b>CLASS 12TH</b>	<b>CBSE</b>	<b>95.4% (95.75% Best 4)</b>
<b>2017-2018</b>	<b>CLASS 10TH</b>	<b>CBSE</b>	<b>88.8%</b>